UniformReimbursementforNsLs. txg

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN | bé

From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 7O=FBI/OU=FIRST b7C

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FBI_ALLCDCs;/0O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject; uniform Reimbursement Tor NSLs.

Sent: 2006-03-16 17:34:17.893

Date: 2006-03-16 17:34:17.893

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Attachments: "Attachments\nslreimbursementletter.wpd"
X-Text: 4666

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED SR BY 6519 HE /KSR TH

NON-RECORD e
1082883
b5
aci L b2
From: (06C) (FBI) b7E
Ssent 2:57 PM £}6
To: FBI) ;
Subject: RE: Unitorm Reimbursement for NSLs. h7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
b2
b7E
(FBI) b6
9:23 AM b7C
(0GC) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs
RET UNTTOT, bursement for NSLs.
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
bé
7C

Page 1
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uni formeaimhyccamant farhNsle vt

SoA
chi
b2
b7E
From: ' ] coco) rRD) k>6
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2006 8:57 AM b7C
To: FBI_ALL CDCs
Subject: uUniform Reimbursement for NSLs.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-

<< File: NSLuniformcompensation.wpd >>

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
Page ?

NSL VIO-20172

b5

2
£

b7E
b5
1513
k7C

b5

b5



uUniformReimbursementforNsLs. txt

Page 3
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upTloading.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST Hé

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE ;
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b7C
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| 0O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN] O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3 D=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3 /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3

Subject: uploading
Sent: 2006-08-08 18:56:53.208
Date: 2006-08-08 18:56:53.208
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 1109

g Cutside the Scope
RECORD NSL

DERIVED, FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence
Investi tions

DECLASSI¥ICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET //ORCON , NOFORN

Page 1
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From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GE;;;;;;;;;;;JIENTS/CN , ;)4
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C b7D
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= BI/OU=FIRST 1,¢

S/CN=IFTHOMAS ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE :
0=FBI/OU= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE bTC
/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

I/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN:
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN:
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

GROUP/CN= TS/CN
Subject:l I

Sent: 200b-11- 17:12:14.252
Date: 2006-11-08 17:12:14.252

X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 2836

5175 DYH/KSE/TH

SENSITIVE BUT UNcL/Duplicate 0OGC Emplovee Email folder 3
NON-RECORD

Page 1
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b4
I I b7D

Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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b2
b7E
b4
b7D
be
b7¢C

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G = ECTPIIENTS/CN

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ | b4
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR( = NTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST .
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj /O=FBI DMINISTRATIVE b7D
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBL/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE hé
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=m /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE :
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b7icC
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN I/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN= TS/CN

Sent: 2 =11- 17:55:37.224

Date: 2006-11-08 17:55:37.224

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 6281

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED DATE: (L0202 2007 B SEL79 DHH KSR TY
NON-RECORD  nyplicate OGC Employee Email/Folder 55

From (0GC) (FBI)

Sent 2006 12:49_pm

To: (FBI) l_loco) _(LeId: CAPRONI,
VALERIE T TOCC) Il TTIORS, JULIE F. [OGCY [FRIV: foco) (FRTY
Cc: {0GC) (FBI); [(ocC) (FBI);} |
E (0GC)TFEIJ (0GC) (FBI) |

Subject: .

SENDuplicate OGC Enmployee Email/Folder 55

NON-KECuUKD

JULIE F

cc:
[;:EOGC) 192:39)
npject:

(FBT)
Sent: ednesda ovember 06 12:38 Pm
To: [ 1 (aGO) (ERT): CAPRONT, VA_ERIE_E__Lnscl_LfBI); THOMAS,
)ERAS:ARE | kocO) (ERIY: r locon oo b2
[T0GTT (FEIT (0GC) (FBID | | b7E
| : _IOGC) (FBI) e
b7D
Page 1 bé
b7C
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b4
b7D

) $FN§TTTVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . .
Duplicate OGC Employvee Email/Folder 55

m (0c0)_(rB)
Sent: ednesday, November , 2006 12:12 PM

CAPRONI VA ); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
(FRT\ (oG

] (0OGC) (FBI): (oGC) (FBID;
Subject: ' |

CrMOTTTVVE RIIT IIKMCI ACCTCETEDND

Duplicate OGC Employee Email/Folder 55

b2
b7E
b4
b7D
b
h7C

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

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRUUPJUN=RECIPLENTS/CN ;b7D
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C b&
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= RECIPIENTS/CN= I/0U=FIRST 'kf7C
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Ch= TS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE '
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN : /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN= NTS/CN
Subject:'
Sent: 2000-11- 20:05:25.950
Date: 2006-11-09 20:05:25.950
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 3477
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED bé
NON-RECORD RO
b7C
This has now been scheduled for next Thursday, November 16 at 10 am.
[:::::l can you see if the 0GC conference room is available for 2 hours? Thanks o

_____ o e e 02
Sent 7 2006 12:12 PMm b4

CAPRONT, VAIIF_R_‘LLL_LQEQ_LESI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) H7D
) (ERT\ (oGC, o

ITOCCTTERD . (oGC) (FBI); ba
2: 39 | (0cC) (FBI) bh7¢
buoject 1 | =
senDuplicate OGC Employee Email/Folder 55
NON-RECORD
Page 1
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G ENTS/CN:I
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST b4
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU= TRATIVE 17D
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE :
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN : /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b7C
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE '
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN D=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN= TS/CN
Sent: 2 =11- 20:20:49.796
Date: 2006-11-09 20:20:49.796

X-Folder: Inbox INED

X-Text: 4398
DATE T 19 PUHRRER AT
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I have had a discussion with Elaine Lammert. bé

Y T
STLU needs to_be there as these issues are tangential to and may impact bi7c
work g on behalf of the Director.
Please reschedule sDan attend.
I b2

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit bE

FBI HQ Room 7975 . b2
STU III: (202) 324 b7cC ;
Unclassified Fax: (20 I: b7E
Secure Fax: (202) 32 b4

_____ Q 1111 ———— b7D
From: I (oGc) (FBI) b6
Sent: . 72006 3:05 PM
;  CAPRONI, VA ); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0cc) (FeD)| | b7cC
| Locoy (FRTY (ocm (ERT)
logo) (e ] |

| | B2 9) OGC) (FB1J| [T0eT)
Q2:29)]

Subject: RE::

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ib°
NON-RECORD b7C

This has now been scheduled for next Thursday, November 16 at 10 am.

D— can you see if the 0GC conference room is available for 2 hours? Thanks.

_____ ori ——_————
From: (oGc) (FBI) '
Sent: ; =2006 12:12 PM b2
CAPRONI, VAL BI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b7E
» mc .
OGCY TERTY: (0GC) (FBI); b4
| FBI);| | 7D
- —-l__l b6
Page 1 b7cC
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b4
b7D

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-

Duplicate 0OGC Emplovee Email/Folder 55
SENSTTIVE BUT UNCLASSTIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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b4

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/UN=RECIPLENTS/CN 7D

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =] TS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST 76

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBIyO0= ADMINISTRATIVE b7¢

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=F = INISTRATIVE : -

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN-= 1 /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNs O=FBL/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN- /O=FBL/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3 Q=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN D=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CNe TS/CN

Subject:' |

Sent: 200b-11- 20:22:08.266

Date: 2006-11-09 20:22:08.266

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 5178

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

If there is confusion, valerie will decide.

— bz

Unit Chie bé

National Security Law Policy and Training unit e

FBI HQ Room 7975 ‘

STU III: (202) 324 I

unclassified Fax: {::::] "

Secure Fax: (202) 324 e

b7E

From 0GC) (FBI) 334

Sent: 006 3:21 PM b7D

To: (0GCO) (FRT): CAPRONT, VALERTE F. (QGC) (FBT); THOVAS, BE

JULIE F 13 I“I T 1 Fa¥al al DL ' ‘ .

il — - b7C
0GC) (FBI); H

Subject: RE’: Duplicate email this file

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON_RECORD

----- Qriainal Maccaca
From (oGec) (FBI)

Page 1
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b2

b7E
| b4
Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2006 3:05 PM b7D
- CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); e
i:_mgp (EBD). (06Q_(ERTS ;
e ERIN] oca) (FRIY | I bh7¢C
| (FBI);] KoGC) (FBI);] [Toee)
(FB1)
Subject: RE:l 1 i , . .
Duplicate Emaill this file
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
From: (0GC) (FBI) b2
Sent: ; Y 2006 12:12° PM b7E
H CAPRONI, VA IE b LOCCO LERBT); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) BN
— AR (o b4
a2 | JTOGCY (IR (ocC) (FBI); bB7D
Duplicate Email this file b7cC
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED LUp = e
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

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE ENTS/CN

b4
bh7D

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=T =

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

./O=FBT/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
/0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
0=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECTIPIENTS/CN=
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

GROUP/CNz TS/CN

Sent: 2006-11- 0:53:49.928
Date: 2006-11-09 20:53:49.928
X-Folder: Inbox

X_Text: 5211 T DT T B T Lo B wd

Duplicate Email this file

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

|75 DMHIEER/ T

b
U=FIRST - -~

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From: 1 (0GC) (FBI) h7E

Sent: i 2 09 006 3:21 PM h

To: (QGQ) (FBI)-YCAP50§I, ¥?L5315_5__1ﬁf§i;j:%1); THOMAS, b4

JULIE et NGC ERT s

Cr: :leiﬂul-jzb?D
| | CEONGETY) | fosc BT Jroeey bo

Subject: RE: : :b7C

b3

Sent: ursday, November , 2006 3:05 P™m

Ia: CAPRONI, VALERIE E__(0GC) (ERT); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);
(0GC) (FBI) (0GC) (FBI)
Page 1
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cee 1

| |
kogo) (FET locey e

rrs'n':l [OGT) (FE1);

AL ==

Subject:

RE;

Duplicate Email this file

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

TOGC)

b7E
b4
b7D
b6
b7C
b2

_____ O e
Sent: ednesday, November , 2006 12:12 PM

CAPRONI, VA I); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
OcOy (FRIY: (0GA_(ERD)
OCO) TERTAL Joc) (FBI);

AP Y,
Ubject:

sagnjvgguruwDuplicate Email thisg file
NON-RECORD

b7E
b4
b7D
b6
b7cC
b2

Page ?
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

b4
b7D

Duplicate

Page 3
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From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTIS/CN b4
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = NTS,/CN= I/0U=FIRST ©7D
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/CN | /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE HE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= =EB = IINISTRATIVE :
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE bicC
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =EBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN PO=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECTIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN= TS/CN
Subject :ﬁmeeu
Sent: 2006- 14:13: 57 043
Date: 2006-11-14 14:13:57.043

X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 7585

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Let's say 9:30 Monday. I just moved the meeting with[:::::::]back to 10:30.

can we get the conference room from 9:30 to 12:307 Thanks.

Everyone - can you come to HQ OGC conference room at 9:30 so we can spent an hour b4

discussing this among ourselves. 17D
If anyone thinks of any other persons who should be invited, please let me know. b6
b7c

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 06 8:52 AM

To: (06c) (FBI)

Subject? RE"

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Can we do it in 30 minutes? If so, 9:30 Monday will work. b4

Alternatively, if we need, say, 60 minutes, can we push Iback to 10:307 bh7D
_____ - o bo
From: i ] (occ) (FBIT) b7C
Sent: uesday, November 14, 2006 8:10 AM

To: CAPRONT, VAERLEE..{OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

whole week unless we se for early am on Monday (such as 9). otherwise, I don't
think he is back in town on Friday.

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

The only problem is that Pmn t be able to make it since he is out of town this
P

Sent: 006 1:30 PM b2
Iq. (06c) (FBI){ | [GI9F
| (C=9) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FEIL) ;b7E
Page 1 ¢)6
b7C
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Subject: RE:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 332
NON-RECORD h7E
b4
We need a pre-meeting for thig Peeting. will you please set something h7D
up? b6
_____ Aaacaa-1 na P }:)'7C
From: (o6C) (FBI)
Sent: Y y 06 12:56
To: CAPRONI, VA (0GC) (FBI) (FBI)
Subject: RE: E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
; b2
I have it for 11/20 at 10. -
o b7E
————— original Message----- 14
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0Gc) (FBI) i
Sent: %Z4?PM b7D
To: FBI - .
cc: GC) (FBI) bé b2
SubjectT T b7cC bIF
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b4
NON-RECORD b”x’D
bé
I thought it was getting pushed until next week. b7
From: (FBI)
Sent: N s 12:45 pPM
To: CAPRONI, VAL ST A4S LAt | J(0GC) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE F ) _(ERT) . 1(0G) (FBI)
: ML ) 1 3 j_), 3
(0GC) (oGt Ty
I::bject: | i
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
[:::::::]— are you still scheduling meeting for this week - Weds afternoon??
————— original Message----- ]
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) b2
Sent: 006 3:14 pPMm b7
Io: : THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); - E
[ (06c) (FBT) d
L o 1 [OGCT IR, 10GQ) (FBID: 7
| GLIDR | 9,599 LrBl)1 ILUhL) : D
\FGL1)

_ ke
Subject: RE.: BT

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Can we get together wednesday afternoon to discuss these issues, please? please

Page 2
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check my calendar and set up an hdur=meeTTg:

From: (oGC) (FBI)

Sent: T 2006 3:05 PM

CAPRONI, VA ); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
| ] Coco) (ERTY 0GC) _(FBI)
Inq(\ (EgT\-

e [TrBTT m‘|

(0GCL)

Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

This has now been scheduled for next Thursday, November 16 at 10 am.

- can you see i1f the OGC conference room is available for 2 hours?

From: (oGc) (FBI)
Sent s 2006 12:12 pv

Thanks.

APRONI VA‘.ER.LF_F_CQ.GQ_LEEI) THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI
{FRT\ N /rpT)

| uvaran lr_nT\ (OGC) (FBI)
22 0x I 0T TFeD)

SuUul Joi . I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED LPuplicate Email this file
NON-RECORD

b2
b7E
bd
b7D
bé
b7cC

b2
b7E
ol:!
b7D
bé
b7¢C

Page 3
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SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 4

b4
k7D
Duplicate
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bl
b5
b7C
bé

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINIS

From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CP;B,EC_‘LET_ENTS/CN=VECAPRONI; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CNiF(‘TPTFNTQ/(‘N |

Subject:

Sent: 200%F=Tr=U0 TT U O IOF

Date: 2004-12-06 14:26:42.134

X-Folder: 215s ALL. INFORMATION CONTAINED
X-Text: 1712 HEREIN. IS MNCLASSIFIE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED PATE. IO

NON-RECORD

SE&SI

b4
b7D
bé
b7cC

L]

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1

NSL VIO-20194




websiteissueandtextmessagingissu
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN RECIPIENTS/
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = TENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS: /O=FBIJOU=FIRoT ADMINISTRATIVE
0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE .
/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE bo
=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b7C
/0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=
Subject:
Sent: 2(vo=orryr-—rrUooTSTTOYT
Date: 2006-04-25 21:06:59.894
X-Folder: Deleted Items
X-Status: D

X-Text: 2449

SR Qutside the Scope

RECORD xXxXx

Page 1
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Xt

Qutside the Scope

Page ?
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I Issuel.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/E::j;;::IAS

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/C
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C

=RECIPIENTS/CN

C
S —

=FBI70U=

bé subject:

i ssue

p7¢  Sent: 20

Nata: 2N0A-NA-OR 14:71:52.898

Outside the Scope s
X-Text: 4033

SECRETrOREONTNOOR N
RECORD XXXXX

/O=FBI/OU=FI

ST ADMINISTRATIVE
/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
/0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ISTRATIVE

b2 From:

b7E To:
e (FBI); THOMA
P Te (oGC) (FBI);

78, 2

06¢) (FBI);

| (FBD)
b06 9:

3

cnd (FBI);I | (cp

(FBIT;

[OGC)(FBI);I

oy (ERTT

Suhiert

ssue

Outside the Scope
-~
RECORD XXX

<< File:

----- ciginal Messag

(0GC) (FBI)

To:

(D)

8

25, 2006 5:07 pPM

BI);

b2 (0Gc) (FBIY:
HIE (oGC) (FBI);

1(cD) (FBI); THOMAS—lLLIE E

DGC) (FET),;
(CD) (FBT

(0GC) (FBT);
(FBI)

: Subject:
b6

155Ue

b7c ShieREL

RECORD vvy

Outside the Scope

Page 1
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Outside the Scope
Duplicate
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b2
b7E
bé
b7C

Outside the Scope

Websitelssueandtextmessagingissuel.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch= S
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: website issue and text messaging issue

Sent: 2006-04-28 16:10:38.988 | « ]
Date: 2006-04-28 16:10:38.988 Outside the Scope
X-Folder: sent items bé&

RECORD XXXXX

Julie

From; '(FBI)

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2006 12:07 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0oGC) (FBI)
Qithaart RE:

»

RECORD XXXXX

<< Message: FW: Website info >> b5

Page 1

NSL VIO-20200




Qutside the Scope

————— original Message

|ing1' ssueZ.txt

Duplicate T

RECORD xxx

b2 From:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
: Sent: 1 ) 06 10:
D7E _zo (FBLL (0GC) (FRIA (FBI);
bé ; GC) (FBI); (0GC)
) g 1 (rn) (ER
b7cC Subiect: REl issue
Outside the Scope
RECORD XXXXX
b2 T - 0 (F8D)
: From FBI
b7E Sent , 2006 9:
bé To: 0GC) (FBI); cD) (FBI): lecny
BT (FBI); (rBI0S (oGe) (FBI
. foec\ ccaTY (CD) (Flers
Outside the Scope = issue
Duplicate
RECORD XXX
—
<< File: I
p2 T il -~
; From (oGc) (FBI)
b7E Sent ] 25, 2006 307 DM
b6 To: (CD) _(FBI)] Lccny (FRT); THOMAS . lULIE E
. ) (oGC) S 0GC) (rBTTS (0GCc) (FBI);
b7cC (oGc) (FBI); {cD) (FBI (FBI)

Page ?

NSL VIO-20201




Duplicate

I I scual tyt
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bé

b7¢C

b2

rdncumenf s r1ﬂ<=1f1ed.5e1ret

zipFolderforNsLdatabase. txt *)6 .
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7C
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = PIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= =FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: Zip Folder fo e

Sent: 2006-04-04 19:38:27.182

Date: 2006-04-04 19:38:27.182

X-Folder: Deleted Items

X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSLetters_be[1].zip"
X-Status: D

X-Text: 1396

[T, 1082883
RECORD 315

DMHAESRTW

L1 .

In response to numbers 1 and 4 ofl requests made via e- ma11 on March 29, 2006,
attached please find the entire 17st, maintained by NSLB, of NSL's issued by the FBI.
This is a Microsoft Access database, and will need to be downloaded to either a zip

disk or a cd in order to be disseminated to OTG. This infor this

we will have responses to # 2 ready to take to SPTF tomorrow morning.

#s 3 and 4 do not fall within 0GC's lane and I am not sure who should be compiling that
information.

Thanks.
b6
—————————— b7C
From; (0GC) (FBI)
Sent 2006 2:25 P™m
To: (060) (FBI)
subject P rolder for NSL database
CON Rl
RECORD 315

;;ease Tet me know if this was sent successfully. Thanks b2

b6
Paralegal specialist b7C
National Security Law Branch
office of the unsel

Room 7975/ext

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

CONFIDENTIAL
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ZipFolderforNsLdatabase. txt

’ ’
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